<u>Clear Harizon</u>

CURRICULUM VITAE

Jennifer Hunter-Graham, Consultant

Overview of Expertise

Jennifer is a consultant in the Sustainable Futures team.

Prior to joining Clear Horizon, Jennifer completed her Master of Environment (Development) at the University of Melbourne. With a background in climate change and disaster risk, Jennifer is passionate about issues of equity and inequality, and collaborative and co-designed approaches to support resilience.

Across the areas of environment, international and community development, and public health, Jennifer has core skills in qualitative research, project management and evaluation, research analysis and report writing.

Qualifications & Training

2023 Introduction to Monitoring, Evaluation and Learning, Clear Horizon Academy

2022 Master of Environment (Development) with Distinction, University of Melbourne

2020 Bachelor of Science and Bachelor of Arts (Geographical Science and International Studies), Monash University

2018 Environmental Studies, International Studies & Sociology, Bishop's University (Exchange)

2019 Psychological First Aid, Australian Red Cross

Project Experience

Monitoring and Evaluation (M&E) Frameworks and plans.

- Project support for Outcomes Evaluation of Supporting Our Neighbours for Local Land Services (LLS) NSW (2023)
- Project support for M&E Framework Development for Australian Environmental Grantmakers Network (AEGN) (2023)

Research Design and Facilitation

 Research design and facilitation – "Culturally and linguistically diverse communities and bushfire preparedness in Victoria: The experiences and perspectives of government and agency staff" (UoM thesis, 2022)





- Research-based design of a community-based climate change adaptation project, including theory
 of change, program logic, stakeholder engagement, implementation and resource plans, and M & E
 strategy (UoM, 2022)
- Project member Briefing paper outlining a proposal for a new partnership initiative for the collection of biodiversity data for the UoM Sustainability team (UoM, 2022)
- Desktop review and report for the "Transformative Urban Environments: Water and Energy Project" (Monash SoSS, 2019)

Positions held

2023 - current Consultant, Clear Horizon Consulting

2022 – 2023 Academic Tutor, School of Geography, Earth and Atmospheric Sciences, University of Melbourne

2019 - current Emergency Services Volunteer, Victorian Red Cross

2019 Research Intern, Monash School of Social Sciences

Conference Presentations

"Culturally and linguistically diverse communities and bushfire preparedness in Victoria, Australia: The experiences and perspectives of government and agency staff" – Preliminary Findings, 2022 Virtual International Association for Society & Natural Resources (IASNR) Conference

Clear Harizon